From: Stewart McGarrity

Sent: 02 May 2010 09:25

To: Alasdair Sim

Cc: david_mackay @ Richard Jeffrey; Steven Bell

Subject: FW: Edinburgh Tram Project Board 14 April 2010 Minute : Strictly Private & Confidential
Attachments: 14-04-10 TPB minutes.pdf

Alasdair,

Sorry — I've just now read these minutes. Just to clarify minute 5.4, the budget and all forecasts of outturn for the

spent on preparing TL3 before it was dropped). The £17m was funded under separate grants and does not come out
of the £500m implementation grant from TS.

Regards,
Stewart

Stewart McGarrity

Finance Director

Edinburgh Trams

wobilc N

From: Alasdair Sim

Sent: 27 April 2010 17:09

To: Alasdair Sim; David Mackay (i W Campbell@LothianBuses.co.uk;
dave.anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk; sheena.raeburn@edinburgh.gov.uk; donald.mcgougan@edinburgh.gov.uk;
donna.rodger@edinburgh.gov.uk; Phil.wheeler@edinburgh.gov.uk; Richard Jeffrey; Steven Bell; Stewart McGarrity;
Alastair Richards; Graeme Bissett (external contact); Marshall.poulton@edinburgh.gov.uk;
dorothy.gray@edinburgh.gov.uk; carol.perkins@merseytravel.gov.uk; kenneth.hogg@scotland.gsi.gov.uk;
Allan.jackson@edinburgh.gov.uk; Gordon.f.Mackenzie@edinburgh.gov.uk; ian.perry@edinburgh.gov.uk;
NStrachan@LothianBuses.co.uk; Peter.strachan@translink.com.au; Ian Craig; Brian Cox

Cc: Susan Clark; Andy Conway - CEC; icoupar@Ilothianbuses.co.uk; Frank McFadden; Alan Coyle - CEC; Gregor
Roberts; Gill Lindsay; 'Jim McEwan'; Dennis Murray; tom.buchanan@edinburgh.gov.uk;

maggie.chapman@edinburgh.gov.uk; ailie.wilson@edinburgh.gov.uk; Claire Murray; Bob Cummins
Subject: Edinburgh Tram Project Board 14 April 2010 Minute : Strictly Private & Confidential

Dear All

Strictly Private and Confidential : Not for Circulation

Please find attached the minute from the TPB Meeting held on Wednesday 14" April 2010.
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Alasdair Sim
Interface Director

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD
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